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Message 

From: Jonathan Swift Gp ~ on behalf of Jonathan Swift
Sent: 24/02/2016 16:00:2.6  ~ O
To: Mark Underwood: GRO Christopher Knight i V ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
CC: Jane -MacLeod _; .-.-,-.-.-.-.-. GRO iPatrick Bourke ` GRO ; Rodric Williams 

GRO 
Subject: Re: A letter drafted for Tim Parker to send to the Minister, briefing her on the outcome of your enquiry to date 
Attachments: postoffice-letter-24Feb16.docx 

Dear Mark, 

Thank you for the draft letter. Please see attached track-changed version, with some suggestions in it. Do feel free 
to adopt/or not, as you consider appropriate. 

Regards, 

Jonathan 

Jonathan Swift QC 

11, King's Bench Walk, 

Temple, London. EC4Y 7EQ. 

T GRO 
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the named rec€uierit. If you are not the r#arned recipient, please notify us immediately arni Delete it from your system, in such an event, you sPould n:._[ 
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From: Mark Underwood GRO 
Date: Friday, 19 February 2016 17:40
To: Jonathan Swift; ^ pO iChristopher Knight c_____ GRO--.-.--.-.---.--.

Cc: Jane MacLeod G_R_O_ ;Patrick Bourke GRO >, Rodric Williams 

------- ---------------- -GRO ------------ -- -- ---- -- - 
Subject: A letter drafted for Tim Parker to send to the Minister, briefing her on the outcome of your enquiry to date 
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Dear Jonathan, 

Please find attached a letter we have drafted for Tim Parker to send to the Minister, briefing her on the outcome of your 
enquiry to date. It describes the questions addressed in the review work, as well as the high level findings, and it 
summarises the further work that is being undertaken. 

Are you satisfied that it is a fair reflection of the content of your review, findings and recommendations? 

Kind Regards 

Mark 

Mark Underwood 
Complaint Review and Mediation Scheme 

GRO 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any 
views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20 
Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 
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